# LaChanda Gatson



## Los Angeles, CA • 1-888-789-5394 • WWW.STYLEBEAUTYHARMONY.COM

### **AWARD-WINNING HAIR DESIGNER**

#### **ABOUT**

LaChanda Gatson began her career in the competitive hair world of Atlanta as a stylist for the Trumpet Awards and as a platform artist for Vitale Pro Product Line. She also participated in various Bronner Brothers Hair competitions.

Ms. Gatson is currently working as a Los Angeles-based master stylist with over 18 years experience in precision cuts, custom color, all phases of hair augmentation, and chemical service execution. Her Editorial and Bridal hair designs can be found in various publications.

#### FILM • TELEVISION • MUSIC

2015	The 48 (film)	KEY HAIR AND MAKEUP	David O'Leary
2014	Shadow (film)	KEY HAIR AND MAKEUP	Andre R. Cobbs
2014	Radiance Lotion (comm.)	KEY HAIR AND MAKEUP	Andrea Bensussen
2014	Coca Cola (comm.)	HAIR STYLIST	Chris Stetson
2014	Bounce (music video)	HAIR STYLIST	Chaaz Williams

#### **AWARDS • RECOGNITION**

Vitale Pro Product Line	PLATFORM ARTIST AWARD
Bangstyle Supreme	BEST HAIR DESIGN AWARD
Raw Awakening	FEATURED HAIR DESIGNER
Trumpet Awards	HAIR DESIGN AWARD
Bronner Brothers	FEATURED HAIR DESIGNER
	Vitale Pro Product Line Bangstyle Supreme Raw Awakening Trumpet Awards Bronner Brothers

#### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

Free-Lance Stylist	San Diego, CA	07/ 2013 -Current
Salon H20 Midtown, Master Stylist & Manager	Atlanta, GA	04/2012 - 07/ 2013
Vibez Hair Salon, Master Stylist	Atlanta GA	09/ 2002 - 04/2012
Standing Ovations Salon, Master Stylist	Clarksville, TN	01/1997 -0 8/ 2002

#### **EDUCATION**

Queen City Beauty College	12/ 1996
Austin Peay State University	05/2002
American Intercontinental University of Atlanta	08/2006

#### **CERTIFICATION**

Aveda • Paul Mitchell • Carol Morrow • Redken • Dinair Air Brushing Specialist